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Rivera, Maribel

From: maria [mailto:mmatos@lhcdevelopment.com

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 9:03 AM
To: 'maria’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: HELP

Thank you for your email.

The principal, mailing and officer address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the
appropriate form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of
$35.00. Forms are available from our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select “Print
Filing Forms"). This filing cannot be done online.

Rab
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you recaived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 9:44 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: HELP

Importance: High

Good Morning;
The following changes need to be updated with regards io Document Number NO7000008628:

Principa! Place of Business
6250 SW 47th Court
Davie, FL 33314

Mailing Address
6250 SW 47th Court
Davie, FL 33314

Name and Address of Registered Agent

Zvi Levin

2070 N. Ocean Blvd.
Apt. 3

Boca Raton, FL 33431
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Name and Address #2

Title vD

Name Maria Matos Esteves

Address 6250 SW 47th Court, Davie, FL 33314

Also, please know that we have not mailed out the check yet; so if you could please let me know how we can proceed
with voiding out the voucher so that a correct one can be printed and mailed out with the payment?

Thank you for your assistance and | look forward to your further response.

Sincerely,

. Maria de Fatima Matos Esteves

Jasmine Lakes IT Condominium Association, Inc.
Lavish Holding Corp.

6250 SW 47th Court

Davie, FL 33314

Office: 954-354-0770

Cell: 954-826-4668

Fax: 954-791-3674

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 9:23 AM

To: maria

Subject: RE: HELP

The principal, mailing and officer address changes can be updated with an email request to this office. Please
list the assigned document number with your request. The voucher can also be voided out if the check has not
been mailed out to re-file the annual report and print a new payment voucher.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: maria [mailto:mmatos@lhcdevelopment.com]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 4:21 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: HELP

Importance: High

Good Afternoon;

With regards to the Annual Report - | am in the process of sehding the payment in with the voucher; however, | have
some changes that | need to make with regards to address changes, etc. How can | do this since | have already printed
out the voucher?

i3



Thank you.‘

Maria de Fatima Matos Esteves

Jasmine Lakes Il Condominium Association, Inc.
6250 SW 47th Court

Davie, FIL. 33314

Office: 954-354-0770

Cell: 954-826-4668

Fax: 954-791-3674

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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